Thunder Ridge Water Co., Inc.
PO Box 249
Stanwood, WA 98292
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Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission % % (£ 'J\o ,3 é

1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW
Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re:  UW-171106 — Thunder Ridge Water Co., Inc. — Substitute First Revised Sheet
No. 22 Canceling Original Sheet No. 22 — DO NOT REDOCKET

Dear Mr. King:

Attached you will find the above-referenced substitute tariff page No. 22. Pursuant to an
agreement with Staff this tariff sheet is being refiled with adjusted rates. All other previously
submitted tariff pages from the initial filing were filed in error. Page No. 22 should be the only
page being revised as a result of this general rate case.

Sincerely,
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Robert R. éole, Premdent
Thunder Ridge Water Co., Inc.



